From: Redacted

Sent: 4/25/2011 2:23:54 PM

To: Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Bilat info for North Star
CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL UNDER GENERAL ORDER 66-C

Jason - See the attached response. Please note that the only difference is the addition of Copper Mt 1,
which was inadvertently left off of the prior list.

NafK

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 4:37 PM
To:|Redacted

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Bilat info for North Star

Similar to the Shiloh DR, [ am looking for information on current bilats that PG&E is currently
negotiating/being offered for the North Star DR. | have attached the file you sent me a while back that
Maggie put together. In addition, can you please have someone put together some simple datapoints
surrounding what has changed on the list since it was last assembled and when the changes occurred
(i.e. when and why negotiations terminated with a developer on a specific project).

I have to move quickly due to some logistical issues internally. What is your best guess on timing to get
this sent over?

Thanks David,

Jason

Jason L. 8imon, CFA

Renewable Energy Policy Analyst

California FPublic Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

Fourth Floor

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5906

ntip://www .cpuc.ca.goviPUC/energy/Renewables/index. htm
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